11/23/69
Dear Fud,

Attached 1= the dreft of e suggested reply to the 2ptly-n med Klein-
dienst's 11/13 letter. You 3y da, ~f zourse, ss ynu ylesse with it,

Your busy little girl wss too busy o mske me a couple of clear corpies
of nls la:ter. The one ..e senti me is quite pule, zo pele I cennot copy it. 1 would
like t» send woch sn: Schoener ouly coples of it fur such sugzestions ss tney mey
meke, fo ‘tuey are both pretty shsrp on this. Not for the letter, but for the future.

. Nice story in Potomee, scholar.

Curry's books st three points st the very least mskes cleer.he wanted
nothing from the FBI but to be left 2lone. He compleins at les:t twice sbout their
insistence on heving the physicel evidsnce phisically in their possession, at lesst
once about 1its non-return, snd at least twice about even their presence st the L0
interrogetiones. iie mskes other snide remsrks, too. I think the Dellss boys have
begun to tumble to what the feebs dig to them. But in eny event, the non-layer in
me tells me the combinetion of this, the Frecident's directive to the PRI to mske
8 report that was to have been medepublic and the lock of jurisdiction (Curry even
complaing sbout this, too) eliminete any poesibility of cleiming "lesw enforeement
purposes”,

Shifting to whet in an earlier letterx i celled tne "Gens" files, cert ain
that a harvard 1aw magns cum laude would readily understand this ellipsls, would it
be no les= cute to shift to th: other nsme snd e3ll 1t out "M" f£ile? When 1 finish
the next immediste chore, responding sdequately to two .rchives letters snd once
from the Secret Service, I'11 dig into tast. ¥y glsnces tell me bhig cleim here
" is doubly spuriocus, first by ringing in tae ¥BI, which we didn't, spd then sgsin
alleging "law-enforcement purposes”. His own Department certified most of this file
for oprosite uses, in public, in court, snd the certifications are attached, I sm
not sugzesting you now tell aim thiz, for I'd rat.er see hix ixxx face that in
court., It iz for your mental noting. They're naked. «nd not pretty. . hope we get
prompt letters i® in response to the two we did Thursday so we xwXX cen full-steem
the eerarsted one. The current context is the test possitls, what with ignew and
compeny {the compeny including 3i-tle servent himszel?f),

1 hope I cen nave the "M file dcne with by Fridey, end if 1t suits
you i'd com2 down wita it taen. ierusps by taen you wil: usve caugat up on the
rest of it,

Uon't forget the editor. Right now vould be s vary good time for him, %oo.
211l we need in preperation is & xerox of the COUD additicn...-hone me sbout Fridey.
There is s holidy coming (unless 1 have to phone you. But we really nsve to get
together, for I've one of the ve.y best go-dies for you, maybe the very best yet~
and Just where wer sre working.

Sincerely,

Hareld Veisberg



11/25/69
lear Gary snl Tond,

Sorry 1 can'ts ::eni e eniy af 's latter. "he copy + Geve it mucn tno-
ar one i will. Jde drufc of one reply is sitached.

L-le. when - got 5 ol

°f course, . dc act Xnew nes ii owile sult Zad, woo 3y cgenge i v@ ac
degirss. < drsfted s reply Thersday, in sis ~fiica, to the rejsction of
toe fgy matarisl i'4 recu~szted. - Leve ne copiec yet,

2 geon s Jud goes ovel ay 1080 reinives file, wo'll uvite = finel
decisiou eon what ani who we'll sue, I susrect it will be b, 88, Navy
and srchives Tor Wuztever we deetde Upen. You sre both femiliar with whet
< dave sought A" the Archives and Secret Service end teen denled, oo I3
velcome eny surcosticns #lape this Mrs, vhet tr include.

It seems tust the mare I push the oore tuey suddenly find, so0 1 want
s push ca wact we should and whst Bud agrees to. But I want to nropose
to Bim 2nd try 2nd narsusde hbis to sgrec to at lesst s stout minimum. 7et1l
be neavy on tie mediesl stufl, In no way identicnl witi Jonn. “4ne is e
different apvrosek ard mine will be 41 fferent ressons.

I nope yeu will fina no need for advertising tue imuinence of any
suit, for we weni no attention to it aud 8s little preperstion to fight 1t
es neking 8 gond record permits,

in the nmt+sched sre seversl referesncas to Curry's bonk. Lhen you get
snd resd 1t, if you feel other then sa 1 do, please srgus with me. You
might rote what you ses thet is relevent, fnr 1 sped through 1% snd may not
Lave marked some of tte csgses. There ia, se Mery ssys, much error in it,
but I'm wondering 11 o1l is error-wther :n some csses the arren/¥BI ctuff
8y be wrong insteed. ...The ald cont drew hesvily on the svailsble bonka,
* believe...In his public appesrences he has gone farthur, saying there
12 no proof "sweld tired & ehot. I've been unsuccessful in getting a
transerivt, “ut it ien't vitsl,

Best,



i1/28/53%

Jear -ud,

Sugeested drafs ~f firthsr snewer to Yleindeinst's 11/13/6%:

This ie in further reooromss 4o vour latter oflgﬁyembar 13, 1969,

As

You cleimf{/ of t.e “memorendum nf transfer” ef— pril 26,1965 something
new in the sserigis of cacznging oxplsnations oI why it {2 denied my clisnt, ernld
+@lsberg, ‘thzt dieecl-surs of suck & memnrandun wcuf) coustituis a cliesrly unwar anted

a4

iovesion of peraonsl privacy.” after sll tinse millicns nf words of tae publizhed

ssrren vommisslien volumszs sn: toe countless miliion& of a personsl nature frsely
{snd properly) avsilsble in the Netionsl Archivea? By wnut means does this
bacome 2n invazion o pr}vecy ¥ion thomse cther tucousends Af eoses zre not?

It isp, ielsberg's bellef taut this is ax in effect, a government
contreet, elbeit »n 1llegsl one, 2nd tbus cerrot te withheld on the ground it is
"priv:zte’. This -emorsadum rel tes to the rrivste dispesision af publie rroparty
snd o tiet ground slao loesss wny cisim pbz;.migat te made to priveey.

dowsver, 1f your ?laim were tn te taken &t fesce vilue, it is clesr
the governasnt iee twice held exactily tue oprosite and has, inm Prct, mede
public use of tiic semorandurn ~f trsnsfer.xak Lo toe 211 »f 1966 1t was
communicated to =potlsar writer, who = infarmed ‘r. :eisberg. 4nd your own ’ﬁﬁf%ﬁ:ly
. Yppartment made uee ol it tn the go-cslled “psnel ruport” on the sutopsy. v
L R ot gyt whrr.. h ) i
: 7e therefare rensw our recuest for this publlic paper.

You cleim 100% n~f the other items *r., eisberg hes recuested "are
not subject ts dleclosure in $ust taay sre part of investigetive files compiled
for law enforcement purposes”. cere ynru sre misinformed, for tiey sere coapiled
for tae errenm Commiasion, of which the #Bl was sm =djunct. The Farrem Commiseion
nss asbsclutely no "law enforcement purpo;::j,/fg’;/;atter oifxx fact, even rrior
to the estsblishment -~ tie .ar.en Commissicn these filas were not cnllected far
lew-snforcemeunt purposee, =8 tus teatimony of Lirecior zo~ver tefore the ‘erren
Snmmission mekes -bunisntly clear. They were ini%inlly collected {~r rurpnses ~f

muking & report t- %is .merlcsm people.



They wers not collected [or, luw-enforcement purposes, eiiitlonslly,

WO o
becauss tuers wes no federeﬁ§:§a%atf65 involved and they wers not collectsd for the
Niad

ballra police, wolcs ixrd—wove——mfTtoument jurisdiction, (Bud-tuie notg,but not for
letter-Curry'e'baakg Lo very #0d nn tuls.] ¥oryovar, Were taese {hinas nnf true,
the government, agein, iae used them for rublieity purpnszes, waleh isve nsthing to
do witn lew cnforcement. ' heee filse suve teen mads selsetively rvuil=hle

to sther writers wuose writing, i1 wmne kncvnr, sould be congenisl to government
publicity dssires, ‘

Furthermore, tue gﬂi;rnment haa permiited the rublicstion of docments
identiz]l with scme uir. aisbe#g geniks.

In tas ceee oi tue ciestrograpile =irtlysls of tus btul’e v mnd fregmsnta
alleged uced in the ssgssscsiretion, becsusze thile 1s 7mene the weny things thot would
geenm to hive becn covarsd by the  ttrrney Cemerel's ~rder of Teknber 31, 1565, 'r.
Weishargnnakod fer it »t toe rpeaives, +n his rrasence the ¥BI wee phaned nnd

agted ab~ut it., Le TRI r »lis that tila woe in vhe prorer files. it wee nat,

Yurther, tuis cecirogrspilc snolyesis wos usad by the arren Commission {n its
’ 1Y

hearincs, tuerefore it cwusot oo thls ground be supsreszed. -nd in sddition ﬁq
R e Lf2e
everytalng elss, t¥o other ¥YBI zpectrogrepnic snslyses of exsctly this nzture have
vere 1

bean publizhed. it caunot Bold Sust in two cases thers sxx no "law enicrcement
purposes” but in tis case of tumt one ‘r. ‘siaberg geeks thers wss -without any
Jurisdiction. ior tihese :nd ctiher ressons, including thet 1t csnnot be both waya,
we renew our request for t.ege dccuments,

To cite apotler srecific axrmmple, tast of lesmisgsisn Document 75, follo
BOl. Thi= decument® 1= rot withheld upder ony of: tae gulldines, for none ias ¢ppli-
eable, nor id 1§r;r ¢an it beo witboeld for zny cluimed “law enforcement purposzes”.
1t 13 witaheld golely to orevewmt emburraesment to the anvernment, & reason rather

f‘LLL VW/ ’

erecifieally denled by tae ®eleposesr cet, If you read tihds ofzonelly, i heve
little doubt thls conclusion will no® asscene you.

Ag © matter of reslity, tihe only resson »ny -f tnese drcumznts, to wmien,

under the law, “r. Tejsberg is rroperly entitled, sre denied him is becsuse %hey



eczn bhe embarreasing tn the govorament, cre nof consistent with fta ennclusions
snd intarpretations, or ssy the opéoeite. %his is outszide the proviszions of
the Freedom ~f Ininrzation acs, ‘.: zantrory o ite intent end is apeclficuslly
prohibited by it. ‘

You mey huve no nersonel swarenese of it, byt the refussl -f your
Japsrtment to complyb with the low in response to ir, ¥eisberg's requests is ao

.

manalithie 14 hea pat in ~mony nanthe resrsndad to hls request for ncceas o the

transeript »f & tublic triel i: $ie Ynited ;tzates{ﬂu-f{/\ « % 7“'/4""’7/“/&[‘"“

is doss -y ollent, T Adseply regret tihla sbeoiute refussl te 2-~mply

MO
with the low wihichhis s~ cdesar in suSherisins ‘v, ‘eizbarsts access to thet
in lerge-—art,

moterisl be ws repsatedly z‘amesta%f&cﬂumxnyxx; TITTISUests aove been

~soedr, 4t se=ms 3o us persicilarly
insppropriste when verinus spe'tesmen for twe governsent s=re loudly protesting the
elleged wlthholding or nisinfei"pretction of newg by writers.

#@ hore, ~uite clarcersly, thet»y”uiwﬂl reconsider want we rzgard fs

the rerveding error of your'response X deted “ovamber 135 sad will promptly, if

velstedly, provide (conie: of =#hst he propverly sesks tbéy cm



